The New York City Council

City Hall New York, NY 10007



Meeting Minutes

Thursday, May 31, 2012

10:00 AM

Committee Room - City Hall

Committee on Finance

Domenic M. Recchia, Jr., Chair Members: Gale A. Brewer, Leroy G. Comrie, Jr., Lewis A. Fidler, Helen D. Foster, Robert Jackson, G. Oliver Koppell, Darlene Mealy, Diana Reyna, Joel Rivera, Albert Vann, Fernando Cabrera, Julissa Ferreras, Karen Koslowitz, James G. Van Bramer, Vincent M. Ignizio and James S. Oddo

Roll Call		
	Present:	
		nia Jr., Brewer, Comrie Jr., Fidler, Foster, Jackson, Koppell, Mealy, Reyna, a, Vann, Cabrera, Ferreras, Koslowitz, Van Bramer, Ignizio and Oddo
LU 0617-2012	7-2012 St. Francis Apartments, Block 2287, Lot 46, Bronx, Council District No. 8.	
	<u>Attachments:</u>	Memorandum, Resolution, Hearing Transcript - Stated Meeting 5-31-12, Hearing Transcript 5/31/12
	This Land Use Application was Hearing on P-C Item by Comm	
	<u>Attachments:</u>	Memorandum, Resolution, Hearing Transcript - Stated Meeting 5-31-12, Hearing Transcript 5/31/12
	A motion was made that this Land Use Application be P-C Item Approved by Committee with Companion Resolution approved by Roll Call.	
Affirmative: 17 -		
		Recchia Jr., Brewer, Comrie Jr., Fidler, Foster, Jackson, Koppell, Mealy, Reyna, Rivera, Vann, Cabrera, Ferreras, Koslowitz, Van Bramer, Ignizio and Oddo
LU 0618-2012 George Hardy Apartments, Block 2281, Lot 21, Bronx, Council District No. 8.		
	<u>Attachments:</u>	Memorandum, Resolution, Hearing Transcript 5/31/12, Hearing Transcript - Stated Meeting 5-31-12
	This Land Use Application was Hearing on P-C Item by Comm	
	<u>Attachments:</u>	Memorandum, Resolution, Hearing Transcript 5/31/12, Hearing Transcript - Stated Meeting 5-31-12
A motion was made that this Land Use Application be P-C Item Approved by Committee with Companion Resolution approved by Roll Call.		
Affirmative: 17 -		
		Recchia Jr., Brewer, Comrie Jr., Fidler, Foster, Jackson, Koppell, Mealy, Reyna, Rivera, Vann, Cabrera, Ferreras, Koslowitz, Van Bramer, Ignizio and Oddo
LU 0619-2012 1520 Sedgwick Avenue, Block 2280, Lot 17, Bronx, Council District 16.		
	<u>Attachments:</u>	Memorandum, Resolution, Hearing Transcript 5/31/12, Hearing Transcript - Stated Meeting 5-31-12
	This Land Use Application was Hearing on P-C Item by Comm	
	<u>Attachments:</u>	Memorandum, Resolution, Hearing Transcript 5/31/12, Hearing Transcript - Stated Meeting 5-31-12
	A motion was made that this Land Use Application be P-C Item Approved by Committee with Companion Resolution approved by Roll Call.	

Affirmative: 17 -Recchia Jr., Brewer, Comrie Jr., Fidler, Foster, Jackson, Koppell, Mealy, Reyna, Rivera, Vann, Cabrera, Ferreras, Koslowitz, Van Bramer, Ignizio and Oddo LU 0620-2012 Crotona V, Block 3002, Lot 25, Block 3010, Lot 21, Bronx, Council District 15. Attachments: Memorandum, Resolution, Hearing Transcript 5/31/12, Hearing Transcript -Stated Meeting 5-31-12 This Land Use Application was Hearing on P-C Item by Comm Attachments: Memorandum, Resolution, Hearing Transcript 5/31/12, Hearing Transcript -Stated Meeting 5-31-12 A motion was made that this Land Use Application be P-C Item Approved by Committee with Companion Resolution approved by Roll Call. Affirmative: 17 -

Recchia Jr., Brewer, Comrie Jr., Fidler, Foster, Jackson, Koppell, Mealy, Reyna, Rivera, Vann, Cabrera, Ferreras, Koslowitz, Van Bramer, Ignizio and Oddo